Ugale St. Sergius of Radonezh Orthodox
Church
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Ugales svétas sirdsskaidras Radonezas Sergija pareizticigo baznicas foto arhivs

The church has existed for more than 120 years, since the time of the middle of the 19th century, when many Latvians converted en masse to Orthodoxy, gaining worldly benefits — the land.

1895. On September 24, 1894, the church was consecrated in honor of Sergius of Radonezh. & +371+37120302949; +371 29489979
In 2004, a fire broke out in the church. The tiled roof, the bell tower and the rooms on the second floor of the building were completely destroyed. Thanks to the support of many companies ) o ) ) )
and individuals, after two years the restored church could be consecrated again and the main holy relic of the church returned — the icon of the Mother of God “Truly due”, painted and gifted © Ugales mehaniskas darbnicas, Ugale, Ugales pagasts, LV- 4

to the Ugale Church in 1894 by the monks of St. Aton Hill. 3615, Latvija


https://www.google.com/maps/search/?api=1&query=57.263230064432,22.04617023468

